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From: "Heard, Crystal" <CHeard@pla.IN.gov>
To: "'info@cedengineering.com'" <gilbert.gedeon@cedengineering.com>
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 09:44
Subject: RE: Application for CE Provider Approval in IN

Page 1 of 2

11/26/2011

  
  
According to 864 IAC 1.1‐15‐5, certain courses are automatically approved by being approved by an 
approved organization under IC 25‐1‐4‐0.2 assuming the subject matter of the course isacceptable 
under this rule by being designed to directly enhance the practitioner's knowledge and skill.  
  
With being said you are not required to submit an application to the board. 
  
Crystal Heard, MPA 
Assistant Director 
Office line: (317) 234-3022  
fax: (317) 233-4236 
email:  cheard@pla.in.gov  
  
From: info@cedengineering.com [mailto:gilbert.gedeon@cedengineering.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 10:25 AM 
To: Heard, Crystal 
Subject: Application for CE Provider Approval in IN 
  
Dear Ms. Heard, 
  
I am interested in obtaining approval from the IN Board for our organization, "Continuing Education and 
Development, Inc." as an online continuing education provider for professional engineers. We 
have launched our continuing education program in June of 2006. Today we have approximately 450 
online courses to offer professional engineers nationwide and abroad. This number does increase on 
monthly basis. We have also been pre-approved by all 4 states requiring CE Provider pre-approval. 
  
In browsing through your website, I noticed that the application requires the approval of courses as 
opposed to the continuing education entity itself. With 450 courses at hand and increasing as we go, is 
there another provision of approving providers with a large volume of courses? Otherwise this will require 
attaching 450 pages of "...descriptive course content outline..." (one for each course) as requested in Item 
1 of the application. Perhaps one way of doing it, with your permission, in addition to indicating the name 
of the course and number of hours associated with it, we can include the website link for each course 
to reference the "...descriptive course content outline..." rather than attaching every single one. 
  
Please take a look at the website: www.cedengineering.com then click on any of our course listings on 
the top left to get a sense of our program. Kindly, let me know your thoughts on this and if you require any 
additional information. 
  
Thank you for your time in advance and I look forward for your advice on this matter. 
  
Regards, 
  
Gil 
  
Gilbert Gedeon, P.E. 
President 
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Note
The IN Board of Professional Engineers (Board) confirmed that CEDengineerning.com online courses are automatically approved according to 864. IAC 1.1-15-5.

If you wish to verify the highlighted information contained in the email response (left) from the IN Board to CEDengineering.com, please contact the IN Board as follows:

Ms. Crystal Heard, MPA
Assistant Director
Office: (317) 234-3022
Fax: (317) 233-4236
Email: cheard@pla.in.gov
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Continuing Education and Development, Inc. 
9 Greyridge Farm Court 
Stony Point, NY 10980 
P: (877) 322-5800 
F: (877) 322-4774 
info@cedengineering.com 
www.cedengineering.com 
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